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Living Shangri-La Toronto
Silvano Savoia

200 University Ave #301
Toronto Ontario M5H 3C6
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Dear Sir

F: Noise Exemption

1 am writing further to your application for an exemption to the City of Toronto Municipal Code,
Chapter 591, Noise, at 180 University Ave, for the period of Junel2, 2010 to the end of Novenber 2010.
Starting at 7:00am every Saturday.

Repretfully, based upon the criteria of section 591-10C, your application for an exemption cannot be
granted at this time, .

Please be advised that you yay appeal this decision to the Community Council which has jurisdiction for
the location of the event or activity, by filing an appeal within 21 days of the date of this notice. Sukmit
your appeal in writing with the required fee of $200.00 as per section 441.12A of chapter 441, Fees.

To:  City Clerks Office
City of Toronto
City Hall, 10" Floor West Tower,
100 Queen Street West,
Toronto, On, MSH 2N2

Yours truly

¢

Elizabeth Glibbery, Ménager
Toronto & East York District

s



